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NEWFOUNDLAND CONSTABULARY ONE HUNDRED YEARS OLD

The Newfoundland Constabu-
lary is a police force ric in
tradition, with a record of service
dating back to the early part of
the eighteenth century when, in
1729, the Govemnor of Newfound-
land, Captain Henry Osborne,
R.N., appointed 31 constables
and 20 justices of the peace "<for
the better Administration of
Justice and keeping the Peace
and Quiet" of the island. A
subsequent reference in the
records mentions constables per-
formning police duties in different
parts of the country.

In the early 1800s, before
licenses were issued for the
operation of taverns in St. John's,
the licensees were required to
perform police duties. Legisia-
tion to this effect entitled "An
Act to regulate and improve the
Police of the Town of St. John's The mounted unit of Newfoundland's co n s tabulary in 1890.
and to establish a aightly watch
in the said Town" was passed in the House of only St. John's, Harbour Grace and Carbonear had
Assembly in July 1833; and it was directed by the regular, or fuil-tinie, police. Law-enforcement was
Governor, Sir Thomas Cochrane, that ail persons carried out in otixer towns or settlements by part-time
applying for tavemn licenses should pay £8, the money policemen who served ini that capacity while at the
to go towards the salaries of constables. sanie time pursuing their private avocations.

The elections of Members to the-. House of Up to and including 1934, the Constabulary
Assembly could always be counted on to place extra policed the whole island, as well as Labrador. In
burdens on the police since they often produced, in 1923 a squad of police was sent to do duty at Stag
the words of Sir Thomas Cochrane, "events of a Bay, Labrador, where gold had been discovered. In
tumultuarv and discreditable description". In the 1935 a new law-enforcement bodv was formed known


